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RE: Deposition Thursday, July 29, 2010 12:45 Pf-l 

From: "Giordano, Debbie" <DGiordano@plunke:ttc:ooney.com> 

Tt>: '''David Schicd'" -<dcsctlied@yullOo.cOm,. 

eel "Weaver, MIke" ..:r.'Weaver@plunkettc:ooney.c:om~~ 

Mr. Schied: 

We have not had a reply to the e-mail below, directed to you earlier this moming. We are therefore canceling your deposition that is scheduled for tomorrow, July 30th. 

Debbie 

Debra Giordano
 
Legal Secretary to
 

Michael Weaver and William Boo\h
 

ATIORNEYS & cOUNSELORS AT LAW 

38505 VIJoum",lIrd Ave .. Sullo 2000 Bloomfield Hill5, fAl 48304 
T: (248) 90"1·4075' F: (248) 901-4040' pllJ1lkettooOl\9Y.COI'l'l 

From: Weaver, Mike 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 20108:14 AM 
To: 'David Schied' 
Cc: Giordano, Debbie 
Subject: Deposition 

Mr. Schied: 

some time ago a notice for your deposition was sent to your attention. We have not heard from you to confirm your attendance. It seems from your filings that you do not intend to appear. 

Mike Weaver 

Michael D. Weaver 
(248) 90 1-402S 

.m~liI:@p-!H!ll(ettc!?.9ill!.Y&.Q!!! 

ATIORNEYS & cOUNSELORS AT LAW 

30505 vVow:hvurd Ave., Suite 2000 Broomfield liil\~. fAl 48304 
T: (:2'48.) £101-4000' P: (201S) 901·4040' plunk&tteooM'I'.com 

Plunkott Cooney 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email messageandanyattachmentstoit.isintended only for Ihe individual or entity to which II is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privilege 
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